INDIRECT SPEECH


REPORTED SPEECH
Co cambio de estilo directo a indirecto, o tempo verbal da oración inicial ten que cambiar a un tempo pasado. As oracións de estilo indirecto van normalmente introducidas por un verbo en pasado. Vexámo-los cambios verbais que teñen lugar:
	PRESENT SIMPLE
”I never eat meat”- he explained.
“Eu nunca como carne”- el explicou.


	→
	SIMPLE PAST
He  explained (that) he never ate meat.

El explicou que nunca comía carne.

	PRESENT CONTINUOUS

“I am waiting for Ann”- he said.

“Estou esperando por Ann” – dixo el.


	→
	PAST CONTINUOUS

He said (that) he was waiting for Ann.

El dixo que estaba esperando por Ann.

	PRESENT PERFECT

“I have found a flat” – he said.


	→
	PAST PERFECT

He said he had found a flat.



	PRESENT PERFECT CONTINUOUS

He said, “I have been waiting for ages”


	→
	PAST PERFECT CONTINUOUS

He said he had been waiting for ages.

	SIMPLE PAST
“I left the money in the box” – she said.


	→
	PAST PERFECT
She said she had left the money in the box.

	PAST PERFECT
I had seen that picture before – she said.


	→
	PAST PERFECT
She said she had seen that picture before

	
	
	

	FUTURE
He said – “I will be in Paris on Monday”.

El dixo “Estarei en París o luns”


	→
	CONDITIONAL SIMPLE
He said he would be in Paris on Monday.

El dixo que estaría en Paris o luns.

	FUTURE CONTINUOUS
“I will be using the car next week”- she said. 

“Estarei usando o coche a próxima semana” – dixo ela
	→
	CONDITIONAL CONTINUOUS
She said she would be using the car the following week.

Ela dixo que estaría usando o coche a semana seguinte

	FUTURE PERFECT
“We will have written 200 letters by tomorrow” – they said.


	→
	CONDITIONAL PERFECT
They said they would have written 200 letters by the following day.

	CONDITIONAL SIMPLE
He said “I would like to see it”
El dixo “Gustaríame velo”


	→
	CONDITIONAL SIMPLE
He said he would like to see it.

El dixo que lle gustaría velo


NOTAS:

1. Tanto o PAST PERFECT como o CONDITIONAL SIMPLE non cambian, porque en realidade non existe outro tempo verbal para ir máis atrás no pasado.


2. O that (nexo que en español) normalmente omítese, por iso só o engadín testimonialmente nos dous primeiros exemplos.

3. Nalgúns casos os tempos en pasado non cambian a past perfect, tal e como é norma, debido a determinadas circunstancias particulares:

 p.ex.: 
“When I saw them, they were playing tennis”- he said 

 →       He said they were playing tennis when he saw them

“The house was on a main road” she said.

 →
She said that the house was on a main road. (non had been, porque a casa seguirá no mesmo sitio)

“We wish we didn’t have so many exams”- the students said. 
 →
The students wished they didn’t have so many exams. (subxuntivo – aquí expresa un desexo)

4. Certas formas como expresións de tempo e lugar tamén teñen que cambiar con motivo do distanciamento tanto no lugar como no tempo entre circunstancia á que se fai referencia e o momento no que se está falando sobre eso.

5. Hai que ter en conta que os pronotes tamén cambian dependendo das circunstancias:
Peter said: “Mary gave me a book”   
→  Peter said that Mary had given him a book
“Do you like fish?” – She asked me.  
→  She asked me if I liked fish
EXPRESIÓNS DE LUGAR E TEMPO EN ESTILO INDIRECTO
DIRECTO


→       


INDIRECTO
now (agora)





then (entón)
this (este/a)





that (aquel/a)
these (estes/as)




those (aqueles/as)
here (aquí)





there (alí)
today (hoxe)





that day (aquel día)
yesterday
(onte)




the day before (o día anterior)
the day before yesterday (Antes de onte)

two days before (dous días antes)
tomorrow
(mañá)




the following day /the next day (o día seguinte)
they day after tomorrow (pasado-mañá)

in two day’s time (en dous días)
next week/year, etc. (a próxima semana/ano)

the following day/year, etc. ( a semana seguinte)
last year/week, etc.
 (o ano pasado)

the previous year/week, etc. (o ano anterior)
a year/ etc. ago  (fai un ano)


 
a year before / the previous year (o ano anterior)
Tendo en conta a estrutura, debemos ter en conta…

TRES GRANDES GRUPOS DE ORACIÓNS: 

STATEMENTS (enunciativas)
Affirmative sentences She said: “I feel tired”.
→  She said (that) she felt tired.
Negative sentences She said: “I don’t feel tired”.
→ She said (that) she didn’t feel tired.
QUESTIONS (interrogativas)

Wh- questions What has Peter done today?” – he asked. → He asked what Peter had done that day.
Yes/no questions “Did you see Mary?” – she asked” → She asked if I had seen Mary.
COMMANDS AND REQUESTS (ordes e peticións)

“Close your books!” – the teacher said →
The teacher told us to close our books.








O profesor díxonos que pecharamos os libros.
“Don’t speak during the exam!” -  the teacher said. → The teacher asked us not to speak during the exam.








       O profesor pediunos que non falaramos durante…
Existe unha ampla lista de verbos introdutorios (reporting verbs) que demandan outras estruturas. Véxase o documento que leva por título  “REPORTING VERBS” para máis información.  

Change the following sentences into indirect speech:

She said: “I am hungry”.
→

The policeman asked: “Who came here after 3 o’clock?”  →

“I will phone you later”- she said.
→

“What have you been doing today?” – he asked. →

TRANSFORMA EN ESTILO INDIRECTO:

· "The actors and actresses will make a last performance tonight"- he said.

· My friend said: " I am going to take a couple of days off"

· The manager said: "The musicians could not play yesterday due to some misunderstanding.

· "Stop talking!" - the teacher said.

· Her father said to her: "It is very cold outside. You should put your coat on.

· "We had left our car here but when we came back it was not there"- They explained to the cop.

· "No estuvimos aquí desde el año pasado"- dijo su hermana.

· "Para el año que viene habremos aprobado este examen"- dijeron sus alumnos.

· El médico le dijo: "Please, stay in bed for two days more and do not drink any alcohol with that medicine.

· "Read this book during this week" - the lecturer advised us.

· "They are playing Othello at the Opera House tomorrow" - He said

· "His grandmother brought some apples for us" - They said.

· The protagonist said: "I would like to stay here a little longer".

· "He had never visited our house before" - They said.

· "Mary and I have been surfing in Miami Beach this week" - John said

· "Michael's daughter is expecting a baby" - Sarah said.

· The hostess said: "They will not come until next summer".

· "I cannot go because I do not have my car available at the moment" - She said.

· He said: "They would not do it if I were here to stop them"

· Maurice said: "I am likely to lose my job"

· Anne said to Maurice: "You will have to look after the children tomorrow"

· "Please, let me have your thoughts" - he said.

· CHANGE INTO REPORTED SPEECH:

WANT TO KNOW

ASK

WONDER

INQUIRE

...

· "Where are you from?" - The man said to me.

· "How old are you?"- He said to ...

· How many CDs has he bought?

· When will you finish your tasks?

· Who is standing in front of the door?

· What did they do last Saturday?

· Why are you waiting here?

· Do you want to come with me? - John said to Peter

· Is your mother's name Elizabeth?

· Have you  got any brothers or sisters?

· Had his parents let him go to see that movie?

· Did the manager sign all these documents?

· Have you seen Liam today?

· Will you help me with the washing?

· Would they prefer to stay here or move to a new hotel?

· Was your country far from that place?

· Have they been singing all day?

· Did you do this on purpose or just happened by chance?

· Whar is your name?

· Where has she bought the jacket she is wearing now?

· How is Mary after the accident?

· Is she fine?

· Who was your daughter's son?

· Were the McGuinness' at the party last night?

